"I August 11, 2020

| To: . Mayor Jerry L. Demings
and the Board of County Commissioners
6&?‘ Carrie Mathes, CFCM, CPPO, C.P.M., Manager, Procurement Division
Contact: Julie Naditz, Manager, Highway Construction Division

407-836-7949

Subject: Award for of Invitations for Bids Y20-707-FH Vineland Avenue and S.R. 535
(Kissimmee-Vineland Road) Intersection Improvements, FPID: 435554-
1-58-01 FAN: D519-035-B

‘ACTION REQUESTED:

Approval to award Invitation for Bids Y20-707-FH, Vineland Avenue and S.R. 535
 (Kissimmee-Vineland Road) Intersection Improvements, FPID: 435554-1-58-01 FAN:
' D519-035-B, to the low responsive and. responsible bidder, Atlantic Civil Constructors
Corp. in the total contract award amount of $1,079,121.54.

PROCUREMENT:

| Work under this contract consists of constructing a-second westbound to northbound right

turn lane on Vineland Avenue onto S.R. 535 (Kissimmee-Vineland Road). The project
includes resurfacing and widening along S.R. 535 and Vineland Avenue to accommodate
new auxiliary lanes, new signalization of the proposed dual lane right turn lanes into
northbound S.R. 535, intersection lighting relocation, new overhead cantilever sign on
Vineland Avenue, four-inch thick concrete sidewalk, detectable warning surfaces,
pedestrian signalization, type F concrete curb and gutter, type E concrete curb and gutter,
signing and pavement markings, and performance turf installation. The project is located
“in District 1.

FUNDING:

Orange County is receiving U.S. Department of Transportation funding from the
| Florida Department of Transportation for this project.

. APPROVALS:

The Public Works Department and Business Development Division concur with this
recommendation. -
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Award of Invitation for Bid Y20-707-FH, Vineland Avenue and S.R. 535 (Kissimmee-
Vineland Road) Intersection Improvements, FPID: 435554-1-58-01 FAN: D519-035-B

REMARKS:

Three bids were received in response to this Invitation for Bids and were evaluated for
responsiveness, responsibility, and price reasonableness. The bid submitted by Gibbs &
Register, Inc. was deemed non-responsive due to failure to provide the County with the
original bid bond within the established timeframe. '
{

The bid submitted by Atlantic Civil Constructors Corp. is 28% below the engineer’s estimate.
Atlantic Civil Constructors Corp. has confirmed their understanding of the scope of work and
their bid process. References provided were satisfactory for this type of work and Atlantic
Civil Constructors Corp. has been determined to be responsible. Therefore, award is
recommended to Atlantic Civil Constructors Corp. ‘

Bids Received

BIDS RECEIVED: TOTAL BASE BID

Atlantic Civil Constructors Corp. $1,079,121.54
Southern Development & Construction, Inc. $1,229,000.00
Gibbs & Register, Inc. ' Non-Responsive

\



Interoffice Memorandum

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT DIVISION

July 20, 2020

TO: Fabio Henao, Contracting Agent
Procurement Division
FROM: Sheena Ferguson, Manager
Business Development Division . ¢
SUBJECT: Business Development Division Bid Evaluation Revised

Y20-707-FH Vineland Avenue & S.R. 535 (Kissimmee- Vineland Road)
Intersection Improvements FPID: 435554-1-58-01 FAN: D159-035-B

Orange County is receiving U. S. Department of Transportation funding from the Florida
Department of Transportation (“FDOT”) for the services solicited in the Invitation for Bids.
Pursuant to the funding requirement of the FDOT’s grant, disadvantage business enterprise
(“DBE”) utilization shall be in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. FDOT has
established a DBE program in accordance with such federal laws and regulations.

Orange County shall participate in FDOT’s DBE for this solicitation, and the Orange County’s
Minority/Women Business Enterprise (M/WBE) participation goals for M/WBE firms are not
applicable for this proposal. The DBE goal set for this project is 10.65%.

The Business Development Division evaluated the two bids submitted for this project. Listed
below are respondents to the subject IFB with their DBE goal:

Prime Consultant Project DBE
Atlantic Civil Constructors Corp. 1.95%
Southern Development & Construction, Inc. 2.03%

CC: File Y20-707



